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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:53 PM
To: 'nmcgee@dtsc.ca.gov'
Subject: Followup - Mercury Emergency Response @ 1315 Court Street, Alameda

Nancy, 
I have been assigned the environmental case for the elemental mercury cleanup at the residence at 1315 
Court Street in Alameda, CA.  The file that I’ve been given is pretty limited and I wanted to see if any additional 
documentation is available for the case, including a cleanup incident report that documents the extent of the 
soil excavation and subsequent removal of the two drums of soil by Parc Specialty Contractors on January 29, 
2015.  I do have a copy of the Haz Waste manifest, a sketch map of the site and area of interest, and copies of 
a few emails.  There does not appear to be a Envirostor case for the site. 
 
Would you forward what information you have?  Is there a repository of information I can access? 
I appreciate your time. 
 
If you have questions, please let me know. 
Regards, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


